

---

## Summary

Front End Software Engineer with 9 years expertise in CSS, HTML, JS and PHP and Adobe Creative Suite. Additional experience in back-end development primarily in LAMP environments using MongoDB, MySQL and PHP.

Specialties: PHP, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, Usability, MongoDB, MySQL, LAMP.

---

## Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- AJAX
- JSON
- MySQL
- MongoDB
- PHP
- Zend Framework
- Smarty
- Drupal
- Usability
- User Interface
- XML
- Apache
- Git

---

## Experience

**DropShip Commerce** 11 / 2011 - Present  
Sr. Front End Engineer

Responsible for the user interface of the SaaS DropShip Commerce application used by everyday business people. Managed the client-side (Views and Controllers) of the application. Moved source to git repository and github and managed bi-weekly release process. Used PHP, HTML, CSS, Less, jQuery, Javascript, and AJAX to provide a fast, responsive and usable interface to the end user.

---

**Doba** 03 / 2009 - 12 / 2011  
UI Web Developer

Managed the UI of both internal and external applications at Doba. Controlled the client side of the flagship product as well as marketing content. Used HTML, CSS, Less, jQuery, Javascript, and AJAX to provide an enjoyable experience to the end-user. Initiated optimization of the application front end, dramatically improving page load times increasing lead conversion and retention.

---

**Card Cafe** 2008 - 2009  
Web Developer

---

**Brigham Young University** 2007 - 2008  
Web Developer

---

**Rata USA Inc.** 2004 - 2007  
Web Developer

---

## Education

**Brigham Young University** 2008  
B.A. Linguistics